
Good	morning,
	
The	Easton	Police	Department	does	not	use	Clearview	AI	(“Clearview”)	or	any	other	facial	recognition	technology	to	match	photos	of	unknown	people	to	images	in	a
database.	Therefore,	there	we	have	no	records	in	our	possession	to	forward	to	you.
Thank	you,
	
Easton	Police	Department
Records	Division
	
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

Good	Afternoon,

	

Please	see	attached.

	

Best,

	

Emiliano

	

------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From EPDRecordsRequests	<EPDRecordsRequests@easton.ma.us>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	7	Apr	2020	12:10:31	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,w81D-0QNwa3XgMqvZx61oMr3GlmpdKwzWW2Yaav9ptl0mAJplGrxaU0Z2M1RTk5duEdI8y-QM5SgpN6AA_bTsfU1TB9Q4S9YAfreG-TR2Q31uKaB6Mh9Bozo&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,_z5TgEQDiTkw0nFzFLQzMqI-k5lLSOgry2Eg5HxkjI4HmAcYnT7XyUEdUFZCpxHytzzTIhLlRwKanBYrb7XqUpu7p_30YFka9H64bqwB&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

